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Law Offices
RAYMOND M. RODER Suite 300
DIRECT DIAL (608) 258-7128 ¢
(o8 One Bast Main Street
£.O. Box 2996

Madison, Wisconsin 33701-2996

{608) 255-4440
Fax:(608)258-713R

October 20, 1994
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VIA FACSIMILE

Michelle M. DeBrock-Ovens
107 Sutliff Avenue

P.O. Box 818

Rhinelander, WI 54501

gtiangen Cos (Pole Dipping 8ite, Phelps)
Dear Ms. DeBrock-=Ownes:

For the reasons setforth below I am asking for an extension
to the date for naming a consultant in the above matter.
Specifically, I request that the Department extend the deadline
from Monday, October 24, 1994 to Wednesday, October 26, 1994.

The extension is necessary because one of the three
consultant firms (STS) from which the Company sought a proposal
for the work at the pole dipping and drum disposal sites called
late on Tuesday, the 18th, to explain that it would not be able
to meet the submittal deadline of the 19th. The consultant
explained that it fully intended to make a proposal but because
of numerous unanticipated demands for existing projects had been
unable to prepare its response to the Company’s request for
proposal. STS agreed to have its submittal to me by Friday, the
28th. In consideration of STS’s expertise in the relevant area
(investigation and remediation of pentachlorophenol releases), I
deemed it in my client’s best interest to extend their submittal
date to Friday, October 1994.

Since it will take a day or two to adequately review and
compare the proposals and to discuss the comparisons with my
client, I will need the extension requested above. If there is
any difficulty in granting the extension, please notify me
immediately. Unless I hear from you to the contrary, I will
assume that the Department is willing to grant the extension
request.
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Thank you for your consideration of and accommodation in the
above matter.

Sincerely,
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Raymond M. Roder

cc: Philip Christiansen
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